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From: daphne.liang [daphne.liang@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2006 10:04 PM

To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

Cc: application@tw.ccsemc.com

Subject: Alpha Networks Inc., FCC ID: RRK2005110016-1, Assessment NO.: ANO6T6057, Notice#2--

Updated files(950825)

Attachments: WMP-NO6_Operation(950825).pdf; WMP-N06_Report (RP1-1)950825.pdf

Dear Chris Harvey:

Thank you for your notice.Please find the belowing reply(950825) and find the

updated files.

IT still have any problems,please connect with me.

BEST REGARDS

Daphne Liang / 2 & 8/25/2006
Certification Team Leader / Certification Dept.

Compliance Certification Services Inc.
Rm.258, Bldg.17, No.195, Sec.4, Chung
Hsing Rd.,Chutung,Hsinchu,Taiwan,R.O.C.
Tel: 886-3-5910068 EXT: 502

Fax: 886-3-5825720

E-mail: daphne.liang@tw.ccsemc.com
URL: http://www.ccsemc.com.tw

<charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>
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Dear Daphne Liang

8/27/2006
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I have completed the review of all of the exhibits and have the following
additional questions that need to be addressed:

1. The Block Diagram on page 2 of 4 of the Operational Description is not complete
(looks cut-off). Please update this exhibit to include the entire block diagram.

Ans:Please find the updated operational description(950825)

2. The Block Diagram shown in the new Operational Description exhibit indicates
that Chain 1 "is not present in this design®. However, this device is a 3x3 MIMO
which contains Chain 0, 1 and 2. Please either explain this statement in the
Operational description, or update the exhibit with the correct and consistent
information.

Ans:Please find the updated operational description(950825)

3. Please confirm if this device uses Cyclic Delay Diversity in the legacy 802.11 b
and g modes of operation as it does in the MIMO mode.

Ans: It is under 11b and 11g mode,this feature is disable.

4. Please update the test report to show the formula used to compute the total PPSD
for the MIMO modes as you did for the total power.

Ans:Please find the updated test report(950825)

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the
above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within
30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and
forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase
processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of
this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name
of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

This e-mail transmission is confidential and intended solely for being
reviewed by the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not an
identified recipient, please ensure that this communication remains
confidential and promptly return it to the sender. Please contact
immediately by phone (Tel: 886-2-2299-9720) for any problem with

this transmission, Thank you for your attention

8/27/2006



